BURLINGTON TRANSPORTATION

The Rallroad
In the summer of 1900 the flrst train cassed through
Burlington on the Seattle and Northern track. Thl's route
ran between :tedro-ficolley and Burlington over the route now
occupied by the Skaglt Valley branch of the Great Northern.
‘he same year, the Great Northern route was surveyed and 1t
was completed in 1891,

The advent of the railroad gave a great impetus to the
setflement of Burlington and vicinity, for it offered tran-
sportation for men and merchandise, “he Rogging and farming
districts had felt the need of a good railroad for some
time and therefore welcomed its coming withgreat hopes for
the future.

‘he first depot of the Seattle and Northern was erected
'm 1790 at the erossing of Anacortes Avenue, The first
butldins of the Great Northern was constmmeted the following
year, a mere shack at the Orange Avenue crossing. On a Sunday
mornign a few years later, the people of Burlington wwoke
to find that they had a new raillway station, the fine
structure which had stood at Belleville, two miles north on
the Great Northofn line, MNr. Hi1ll, president of the Great

Northern, had arrived at Purlington the evening before and,
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proceeding north to Belleville, had invited Samuel Bell, on
whose land the station stood, to go with him in his private
car to Bellingham, Mr, Bell accepted and had the pleasure
of dining with %pr, 1i11l in Bellingham, But after lMr, Bell
had gotten safely away, workmen arrived and proceeded to move
the building off 4ts foundation. Tlen they loaded 1t on a
flat car and brought it to Emplington where the fine structure
was to grace our falr city forseveral succeeding years.
There was not 2 more surprised man In the county than
Semuel Bell when he arrived home the next morning. This
building 41d service as 8 nmion stetion wntil 1t was burned
an? the present structure was erected,

ihe railroad continued to grow and the town contineed
to grow until, with a population of several hundred, it
became one of the greatest railroad centers 1ln the county.

The Burlington Journal, a ploneer county paper, published
the following in the June 1, 1899, 1issue:

"llo town 1n the county or state enjoys better railroad
faclilitlies than Durlingtone-ln fact, being so centrally lo=-
cated, it is naturally and vnavoldably the railroad shipping
point for the greater portion of produce, stock, ete,.
raised in Burlington and Skegit county. While Sedro<Woolley
enjoye possibly a greater traffic in siingles and timber,
Burlington is a transfer point and ships more produce than
any other locality, *hils fact 1s easlily attested by the
railroad a_ents, “imber soon disappears, and, as had been
proven in this Northwest territory, orosperity for a town
disappears with it., Land and agriculture are permanent
and prosperity increases with its development, VWhile
Burlington is surrounded on two sides by vast forests of fir
and cedar, 1t does not depend upon timber alone for future

wealth, bt the great farming ar? Asiry section at our doors
te a ruarantee of permanency,"
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The railroads h:ve tapped the sources of agricultural pro=-
duction !n the vieinity by making possible the easy transe
portation of the yleld of the fields, while at the same time
they have made eusy of access articles of consumption.

In 1709, a few years after the railroed was first mt
through, there were four passenger trains daily hetween Seat-
tle, Whatcom, and British Columbia, The number cof daily trae-
ins at one time reached six on the Seattle line, three each
way, and four on the Skaegit Valley branch, two being trains
to and from Anacortes., At the present time there are only
four passenger trains on the Seattle line, tow each way, and
none on the Skagit Valley branch.

In Januvary 1903, the CGreat Northern bridge over the Skage
it River south of Burlington, collapsed when & freight train
was pas:cing over it, The engine was nearly across when the
bridge gave way, but the benk of the river was so steep that
the cab wns entirely submerged, Four cars, loaded with shine
gles, also went into the water, The engineer and fireman were
killed; but the brallemsn escaped serious injfury, The bridge
wos known to be weak and was belng repaired at the time, but
was not considered at all dangerous.

The railroad has been s very important factor in the rapid
develorment of the city of Burlington and of the farming coune
try of which our fair city forms the chief center,

THE INTERURBAN
Another important additionf&q: €hn transportation faclilite

ies of the community was the complecion of an interurban by the
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Pacific Northwest Traction Company (P.N.T.) im August, 1912,
This line ran from Bellingham through Blanchard and Burlington
to Mount Vernon, Four different cars, running hourly, carried
on the passenger service between these cities,

The company carried on both passenger and freight sem-
vice, going as far south as Mt. Vernon, where they would change
cargo and passengers with the interurbans plying between
Sea'tle and Mt. Vernon. The freight sars would leave Bellingham
at 4:00 ofelock in the morning and would arrive back in Belle
ingham in the afternoon,

A branch line ran to Sedro Woolley from Burlington.

The interurban depot, erccted 1n 1912, was located on Walnut
Street where in the Puget Sound rower and ILight Gowupanw now
resides,

The passenger service continued until 1928, when, owlng
to the lackof business, the passenger csars were taken off the line,
The freight service continued until 1932 when it was also
teken off the service,

The tracks have been taken up recently,

RIVEEXTRANSPORTATION

The Skagit River, navigable for thirty miles, provided

anotherimportant means of transportation, Captain McDonald
with his steamer, the 'Harveator", provided a cheap means
of transportatlorn for the farmers living near the Skagit
River, Captain McDonald piloted the "Harvester" as far upe
stream as Hamllton, locst~d eleven miles east of Sedro

Woolley.
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L :
The Burlington wherf on the'Bkagit was located at a

point known as 8iwesh point, sbout two miles southeast of
Burlingtn. Mr. McDonald , with theSkagit River Navigstion
And Trading Co.peny, also operated from Mt. Vernon to Seuttle.

B¢ sterted his business soon after the turn of the century

ené csrried on = wry successful business until & few years &go.

IHE STAGEC

Burlington is c nﬁected with Vancouver Be C. and Seattle
by the North Coaest Stage Compuny, operating its buses on the
Pucific Highway. This compeny meitains hourly services e ch
way, with the depot at the corner of Fairhsven Avenue end tne
ific Highway.

The Anacortes, Sedro Woolley stuge compuny maintains &
schedvle through Burlington using the same depot @ Bhe North
Coast Compeny. Zhis line rune tarough Burlington on one trip
end through Clear Lake on ancther tri;. It connects with the
North Coast buses et Mount Vernon, thus giving Burlington
very sntisfactory stege gervice,

IHE BIGHWAYS

Even as Burlington enjoys muny other exceptional facili-

ties she is not behind in her shere of highways and good reeds

Burlington is loc ted on the United States Highway No. 99,
stretching from Vancouver, B, C. to San Diego, Californie,
This highway runs just tothe wecst of Burlington. A new roac

fro: Burlington to Bellingham, the Samish highwey, hes been

Poe




recently completed. Previous to the building of thnis road,
the highway stretched across to the water on the route «nown :
&s the Chuckanut Drive. The Pacific Highway, running over the
Chuckanut Drive, was completed sbout 19zl,.

Another highway, pert of the proposed Anacortes to Sposane
highway, runs through Burlington. This section was cocmpleted
end dedicated in 1926, It runs from Burlington to Sedro
Wolley in the east and to Anacortes in the west,

+ Beside these two highvays Burlington has an sceptionally
well-lald $reet Dlan, Some of the streets sre being rep:ve@,

and Dettecred in other ways, at the present time,




